Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 24 March 2023 8:10 AM

EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT

HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
[SEEK MANDATE] - Your ref: CY 22/MID33920/010322/0007// LKK ref :
CC2/MIDA22002194/Dpq2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID33920 AND SMK5363H ON
01/03/2022]

LKK REPORT.pdf; SMK5363H LOD & DOCS.pdf; Case MID 33920 and SMK 5363H
dated 010322.pdf

Your ref: CY 22/MID33920/010322/0007
LKK ref : CC2/MIDA22002194/Dpq2

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID33920 AND SMK5363H ON 01/03/2022

We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when our SAF driver lost control and hit onto civilian who was driving on the opposite
direction. We are of the view our SAF driver is at fault.

Please be informed that TCA is not applicable as the repair cost is more than S10K.

We would like to seek your approval to negotiate and settle with civilian.

The summary is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Mandate Amount
1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $19,482.86 $19,482.86 (18,208.28 + 7 %GST)
2. Loss of Rental (10days x $150.00) S 1,500.00 S 1,500.00 (10days x $150.00)
3. Towing Fee S 128.40 S 128.40
4. Insurance Policy Excess S 535.00 S 535.00
Total | $ 21,646.26 $ 21,646.26

Enclosed herewith : -

e LKK Paper Survey Report — SMK5363H.

e LOD-SMK5363H.

e SAF Report & Photos — MID33920.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




